AGENDA

CITY COMMISSION

TUESDAY, NOVEMBER 15, 2022
SPECIAL MEETING

CITY HALL
HELEN KLEBERG GROVES COMMUNITY ROOM
400 WEST KING AVENUE
4:00 P.M.

Conference Line call: 1 (415) 655-0001 and
when prompted type access code: 126 210 9951 #
OR
Live Videostream: http://www.citvofkingsville.com/webex

I. Preliminary Proceedings.
OPEN MEETING

| APPR BY: /’
INVOCATION / PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE - (Mayor Fugate) . /%7 '

MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING(S) Mark McLadghlie?
None. City Manager

il. Public Hearing - (Required by Law)."
None.

lll. Reports from Commission & Staff.2

“At this time, the City Commission and Staff will report/update on all committee
assignments which may include but is not limited to the following: Planning & Zoning
Commission, Zoning Board of Adjustments, Historical Board, Housing Authority Board,
Library Board, Health Board, Tourism, Chamber of Commerce, Coastal Bend Council of
Governments, Conner Museum, Keep Kingsville Beautiful, and Texas Municipal
League. Staff reports include the following: Building & Development, Code Enforcement,
Proposed Development Report; Accounting & Finance — Financial & Investment
Information, Investment Report, Quarterly Budget Report, Monthly Financial Reports;
Police & Fire Department — Grant Update, Police & Fire Reports; Street Updates; Public
Works- Building Maintenance, Construction Updates; Park Services - grant(s) update,
miscellaneous park projects, Administration —Workshop Schedule, Interlocal Agreements,
Public Information, Hotel Occupancy Report, Quiet Zone, Proclamations, Health Plan
Update, Tax Increment Zone Presentation, Main Street Downtown, Chapter 59 project,
Financial Advisor, Water And Wastewater Rate Study Presentation. No formal action can
be taken on these items at this time.”

Page1of3
AGENDA ~ KINGSVILLE CITY COMMISSION
NOVEMBER 15, 2022



IV. Public Comment on Agenda Items.?

V.

Vi.

1. Comments on all agenda and non-agenda items.
Consent Agenda
Notice to the Public

The following items are of a routine or administrative nature. The Commission has been
furnished with background and support material on each item, and/or it has been
discussed at a previous meeting. All items will be acted upon by one vote without being
discussed separately unless requested by a Commission Member in which event the item
or items will inmediately be withdrawn for individual consideration in its normal sequence
after the items not requiring separate discussion have been acted upon. The remaining
items will be adopted by one vote.

CONSENT MOTIONS, RESOLUTIONS, ORDINANCES AND ORDINANCES FROM
PREVIOUS MEETINGS:

(At this point the Commission will vote on all motions, resolutions and ordinances
not removed for individual consideration)

1. Motion to approve final passage of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2022-2023
Budget to appropriate funding for the Police Collective Bargaining Agreement. (Human
Resources Director).

2. Motion to approve final passage of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2022-2023
Budget to appropriate additional funding for cost overruns in the Human Resources
Department. (Human Resources Director).

3. Motion to approve final passage of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2022-2023
Budget to rollover uncompleted committed GF ARP Projects. (Finance Director).

4. Motion to approve final passage of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2022-2023
Budget to accept and expend a donation from Keep Kingsville Beautiful for the Trash Off
Event. (Director of Planning & Development Services).

5. Motion to approve final passage of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2022-2023
Budget to accept and expend donations for the Parks Department Healthy Family Events.
(Parks Director).

6. Motion to approve final passage of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2022-2023
Budget to accept and expend grant funds from the Justice Assistance Grant Program
(JAG). (Police Chief).

7. Motion to approve final passage of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2022-2023
Budget to appropriate funding for emergency repairs to a 24” storm drain. (Public Works
Director).

REGULAR AGENDA
CONSIDERATION OF MOTIONS, RESOLUTIONS, AND ORDINANCES:

Items for consideration by Commissioners.*

8. Review and discuss Wastewater Treatment Plant Performance Evaluation from Garver.
(City Engineer).

Page2of3
AGENDA ~ KINGSVILLE CITY COMMISSION
NOVEMBER 15, 2022



VIl. Adjournment.

- No person's comments shall exceed 5 minutes. Cannot be extended by Commission.

% No person's comments shall exceed 5 minutes without permission of majority of Commission.

3. Comments are limited to 3 minutes per person. May be extended or permitted at other times in the
meeting only with 5 affirmative Commission votes. The speaker must identify himself by name and
address.

4 Items being considered by the Commission for action except citizen's comments to the Mayor and
Commission, no comment at this point without 5 affirmative votes of the Commission.

NOTICE

This City of Kingsville and Commission Chambers are wheelchair accessible and accessible
parking spaces are available. Requests for accommodations or interpretive services must
be made 48 hours prior to this meeting. Please contact the City Secretary's office at
361/595-8002 or FAX 361/595-8024 or E~Mail mvalenzuela@cityofkingsville.com for further
information. Braille Is Not Available. The City Commission reserves the right to adjourn
into executive session at any time during the course of this meeting to discuss any of
the matters listed above, as authorized by the Texas Government Code, Section 551-071
(Consultation with Attorney), 551-072 (Deliberations about Real Property), 551-073
Deliberations about Gifts and Donations), 551-074 (Personnel Matters), 551.076
(Deliberations about 8Security Devices), 551-086 (Certain Public Power Utilities:
Competitive Matters), and 551-087 (Economic Development) .

I, the undersigned authority do hereby certify that the Notice of Meeting was posted on the bulletin
board at City Hall, City of Kingsville, 400 West King Avenue, Kingsville, Texas, a place convenient
and readily accessible to the general public at all times and said Notice was posted on the
following date and time:

November 9, 2022 at 4:.30 P.M. and remained so posted continuously for at least 72 hours
proceeding the schedule time of said meeting.

Mary Valenz;uela, Tﬁc, City Secretary

City of Kingsville, Texas

This public notice was removed from the official posting board at the Kingsville City Hall on the
following date and time:

By:
City Secretary’s Office
City of Kingsville, Texas

Page3of3
AGENDA ~ KINGSVILLE CITY COMMISSION
NOVEMBER 15, 2022




CONSENT AGENDA



AGENDA ITEM #1



CONSENT AGENDA



City of Kingsville
Human Resource Department

TO: Mark McLaughlin, City Manager
FROM: Diana Gonzales, Human Resource Director
DATE: October 12, 2022

SUBJECT: DRAFT - Collective Bargaining Agreement Between City of Kingsville and
Kingsville Law Enforcement Association, October 1, 2022 — September 30, 2023

Summary: The current two (2) year collective bargaining agreement between the City of Kingsville (City) and the
Kingsville Law Enforcement Association (KLEA) is set to expire on September 30, 2022. The City and KLEA met to
negotiate certain items as mandated by Texas Local Government Code for entities which have voted in collective

bargaining.

Meetings were held as follows:
May 31%

June 9" and 23

July 19% and 21

August 3™ and 9*"

September 28

Meetings were conducted and a tentative agreement between the City and KLEA was reached during negotiations.

KLEA advised the association members voted on October 5, 2022, to approve the proposals tentatively agreed upon
during negotiations.

Below is a summary of articles with proposed changes. The affected articles, in their entirety, are attached to this
memorandum.

ARTICLE CHANGE REASON

Table of Contents Updated to incorporate revisions
Article 8 Probationary Period Capitalization {grammar)

Article 9 Promotions Section 1 - Clarification/simplification

Section 8 — New
Section 9 & 10 - Restructuring of sections

Article 16 Safety and Equipment Section 6
#5, Clothing allowance Increase from $75 monthly to $100 monthly

#6. New - 575 uniform boot reimbursement program
Article 20 Holidays - Clarification for holidays to occur on actual day instead of City observed day

Article 24 Leaves of Absence Addition of 4 hours of Flex Leave added during employee’s birthday month



City of Kingsville
Human Resource Department

Article 29 Compensation ’ Section 2
#2. Peace Officer Certification - increase of $10 per month

#5. Shift Differential — Increase from $0.35 to $ 0.50 per hour
#6. Field Training Officer — Increase from $9.25 to $15.00 per day

Article 31 Employee Investigations & Incorporation of Police Department updated Policy 208 (Citizen Complaints)
And Disciplinary Action and Policy 209 (Internal Investigations)

Article 38 Duration One (1) year agreement - October 1, 2022 to September 30, 2023

Appendix A Wages Schedule 4.5% increase

Background: As per Texas Local Government Code (TLGC) Chapter 174 Fire and Police Employee Relations, the
City held negotiation meetings with Kingsville Law Enforcement Association.

TLGC 174.105 (b) states the following:
(b) For purposes of this section, the duty to bargain collectively means a public
employer and an association shall:

(1) meet at reasonable times;

(2) confer in good faith regarding compensation, hours, and other
conditions of employment or the hegotiation of an agreement
or a question arising under an agreement; and

(3) execute a written contract incorporating any agreement
reached, if either party requests a written contract

Financial Impact: The agreement presented is for a one (1) year with 4.5% increases to base wages and
increases to peace officer certifications, shift differential, field training, clothing allowance and the addition
of 4 hours of Flex Leave annually. Additional contract costs for FY 2022-2023 are $ 204,168 including
fringe benefits. A portion of these additional costs are incorporated in the FY 2022-2023 budget and fund
balance will be used to meet contractual obligations not currently budgeted since they were unknown at the
time the budget was adopted.



ORDINANCE NO. 2022-

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE FISCAL YEAR 2022-2023 BUDGET TO APPROPRIATE
FUNDING FOR THE POLICE COLLECTIVE BARGAINING AGREEMENT.

WHEREAS, it was unforeseen when the budget was adopted that there would be a need for
funding for these expenditures this fiscal year.

BE IT ORDAINED by the City Commission of the City of Kingsville that the Fiscal Year 2022-
2023 budget be amended as follows:

CITY OF KINGSVILLE
DEPARTMENT EXPENSES
BUDGET AMENDMENT — BA#05

Dept Name Account Name Account | Budget Budget
Number | Increase | Decrease

Expenditures - 5

1030 | City Special Professional Services 31400 $86,963
2101 | Admin Salaries 11100 $3,112

2101 | Admin Clothing 12100 $300

2101 | Admin Uniforms 21200 $75

2101 | Admin Certifications 12200 $120

2101 | Admin TMRS 11400 $318

2101 | Admin FICA 11500 $283

2101 | Admin Workers Comp 11700 $141

2101 | Admin Life Insurance 12300 $9

2102 | Patrol Salaries 11100 $115,727

2102 | Patrol Clothing 12100 $900

2102 | Patrol Uniforms 21200 $2,625

2102 | Patrol Certification 12200 $3,000

2102 | Patrol TMRS 11400 $10,740

2102 | Patrol FICA 11500 $9,546

2102 | Patrol Workers Comp 11700 $4,473

2102 | Patrol Life Insurance 12300 $212

2104 | CID Salaries 11100 $35,810




Dept Dept Name Account Name Account | Budget Budget
No. Number | Increase | Decrease
2104 | CID Clothing 12100 $2,400
2104 | CID Uniforms 21200 $900
2104 | CID Certification 12200 $1,276
2104 | CID TMRS 11400 $3,554
2104 | CID FICA 11500 3,159
2104 | CID Workers Comp 11700 1,579
2104 | CID Life Insurance 12300 $102
2106 | Warrants Salaries 11100 $2,657
2106 | Warrants Clothing 12100 $300
2106 | Warrants Uniforms 21200 $75
2106 | Warrants Certifications 12200 $120
2106 | Warrants TMRS 11400 $277
2106 | Warrants FICA 11500 $246
2106 | Warrants Workers Comp 11700 $123
2106 | Warrants Life Insurance 12300 $9
Total $204,168 | $86,963

[To amend the City of Kingsville FY 22-23 budget to appropriate funding for the Police
Collective Bargaining Agreement. Funding for this request is covered by the unappropriated
fund balance of General Fund less the remaining placeholder amount of $86,963 for a net
budget increase of $117,205.]

THAT all Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict with this Ordinance are repealed to the
extent of such conflict only.

THAT if for any reason any section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision
of this ordinance shall be held invalid or unconstitutional by final judgment of a court of
competent jurisdiction, it shall not affect any other section, paragraph, subdivision, clause,
phrase, word or provision of this ordinance, for it is the definite intent of this City Commission
that every section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision hereof be given
full force and effect for its purpose.

V.

THAT this Ordinance shall not be codified but shall become effective on and after adoption and
publication as required by law.

INTRODUCED on this the 24th day of October 2022.
2



PASSED AND APPROVED on this the day of

EFFECTIVE DATE:

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney

, 2022.



AGENDA ITEM #2



City of Kingsville
Human Resource Department

TO: Mark McLaughlin, City Manager
FROM: Diana Gonzales, Human Resource Director
DATE: November 4, 2022

SUBJECT: Additional Funds Request

Summary:
This request is due to increased costs with additional funds requested for Employee Recognition
and Safety Banquet and for Medical Treatment.

Background:

Budgeted Line-Item original amounts:

001-5-1100-31400  Professional Services $3,582
001-5-1100-32500  Catering $5,000

Financial Impact:
Increase to the following line items:

001-5-1100-31400  Professional Services $750 (banquet)
001-5-1100-32500  Catering $2,970 (banquet)
001-5-1100-32500 Medical Treatment $5,000 (daily operations)

Funding will come from the Budget Amendment Reserve account in the General Fund 001-5-
1030-86000.

Recommendation: To consider the proposed request for additional funds and approve the
budget amendment to cover the request.




ORDINANCE NO. 2022-

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE FISCAL YEAR 2022-2023 BUDGET TO APPROPRIATE
ADDITIONAL FUNDING FOR COST OVERRUNS IN THE HUMAN RESOURCES
DEPARTMENT.

WHEREAS, it was unforeseen when the budget was adopted that there would be a need for
funding for these expenditures this fiscal year.

BE IT ORDAINED by the City Commission of the City of Kingsville that the Fiscal Year 2022-
2023 budget be amended as follows:

CITY OF KINGSVILLE
DEPARTMENT EXPENSES
BUDGET AMENDMENT — BA#13

Dept Dept Name Account Name Account Budget Budget
Number Increase Decrease

Expenditures — 5

1100 | HR Professional Services 31400 $750
1100 | HR Catering 32500 $2,970
1100 | HR Medical Treatment 32500 $5,000
1030 | City Special Budget Amend Reserve 86000 $8,720

[To amend the City of Kingsville FY 22-23 budget to appropriate additional funding for cost
overruns in the Human Resources Department. Funding will come from the Budget
Amendment Reserve account in General Fund.]

THAT all Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict with this Ordinance are repealed to the
extent of such conflict only.

i
THAT if for any reason any section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision
of this ordinance shall be held invalid or unconstitutional by final judgment of a court of

competent jurisdiction, it shall not affect any other section, paragraph, subdivision, clause,
phrase, word or provision of this ordinance, for it is the definite intent of this City Commission

1



that every section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision hereof be given
full force and effect for its purpose.

V.

THAT this Ordinance shall not be codified but shall become effective on and after adoption and
publication as required by law.

INTRODUCED on this the 14th day of November 2022.

PASSED AND APPROVED on this the day of , 2022.

EFFECTIVE DATE:

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



AGENDA ITEM #3



City of Kingsville
Finance Department

TO: Mayor and City Commissioners

CC: Mark McLaughlin, City Manager

FROM: Deborah Balli, Finance Director

DATE: October 31, 2022

SUBJECT: Request to roll end of year uncompleted GF ARP Projects
Summary:

At the end of each fiscal year, there are outstanding projects that need to be rolled over to
following Fiscal Year.

Background:
During the budget process, it is not always known if projects are going to be completed by
September 30, 2022. At the end of FY 21-22, the following General Fund ARP Projects are not
completed and were not included in the budget for FY 22-23 and include the following:
¢ Jet Engine Program
Dick Kleberg Parking Lot Project
e Dr Pepper Building Improvement Project
Fire Station Roof Project

There is also a decrease needed in the amount budgeted for the Parks Revenue Replacement
Projects. More expenditures were recorded in FY 21-22 than was anticipated resulting in a larger
balance brought forward for this allotment.

Financial Impact:

Rolled uncompleted projects will be funded though the unappropriated fund balance for Fund
121. Funds were committed for these projects, but they were not completed at the end of FY
21-22. Projects cannot be completed this FY without the budgets established.

Recommendation:
Staff recommends the approval of the budget amendment for the rolled GF ARP projects.




ORDINANCE NO. 2022-

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE FISCAL YEAR 2022-2023 BUDGET TO ROLLOVER
UNCOMPLETED COMMITTED GF ARP PROJECTS.

WHEREAS, it was unforeseen when the budget was adopted that there would be a need for
funding for these expenditures this fiscal year.

BE IT ORDAINED by the City Commission of the City of Kingsville that the Fiscal Year 2022-
2023 budget be amended as follows:

CITY OF KINGSVILLE

DEPARTMENT EXPENSES
BUDGET AMENDMENT - BA#08
Dept Dept Name Account Name Account Budget Budget
N
Expenditures - 5
1030 | City Special Professional Services 31400 $150,000
For Jet Engine Program
4503 | Park Maint Dick Kleberg Park 59113 $150,000
For Parking Lots
4503 | Park Maint Grounds & Perm Fix 59100 $27,598.64
To adjust Budget due to additional expenditures in FY 21-22
2104 | Police Building 71300 $45,000
Dr. Pepper Bldg Improv
2200 | Fire Building 71300 $25,000
Fire Station Roof

[To amend the City of Kingsville FY 22-23 budget to rollover uncompleted committed General
Fund ARP Projects. Funds will come from the unappropriated fund balance of Fund 121.]



THAT all Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict with this Ordinance are repealed to the
extent of such conflict only.

1.

THAT if for any reason any section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision
of this ordinance shall be held invalid or unconstitutional by final judgment of a court of
competent jurisdiction, it shall not affect any other section, paragraph, subdivision, clause,
phrase, word or provision of this ordinance, for it is the definite intent of this City Commission
that every section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision hereof be given
full force and effect for its purpose.

V.

THAT this Ordinance shall not be codified but shall become effective on and after adoption and
publication as required by law.

INTRODUCED on this the 14th day of November 2022.

PASSED AND APPROVED on this the day of , 2022.

EFFECTIVE DATE:

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



AGENDA ITEM #4



%uz}\%@%‘ P‘W\ .

City of Kingsville
Parks & Recreation Department

TO: Mayor and City Commissioners

ccC: Mark McLaughlin, City Manager

FROM: Uchechukwu Echeozo, Director of Planning
DATE: October 26,2022

SUBIJECT: Agenda Request — Receipt of Donation from Keep Kingsville Beautiful

Summary: We are requesting that Commission authorize the receipt of a donation from Keep
Kingsville Beautiful in the amount of $1,000.00 for the Trash-Off Event.

Background: Keep Kingsville has participated in Trash-Off for many years, usually contributing
Tacos for Volunteers. The KKB Board decided to assist in a bigger way to help fund the event
this fall. The Board voted unanimously to donate $1,000 to the City of Kingsville to be used to
pay for whatever expenses are associated with the Fall Trash-Off.

Financial Impact: This donation will increase the Planning Dept. donation revenue by $1,000.00
and should be coded to line item 001-4-1603-72030 Code Compliance: Donation and then
expensed to line item 001-5-1603-31439 Code Compliance: Professional Services-Events/Clean
Up.

Recommendation: We ask that Commission authorize the receipt of up to $1,000.00 donation
and approve the associated budget amendment needed to record the funds in the Planning
Department line items as shown above.




ORDINANCE NO. 2022-

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE FISCAL YEAR 2022-2023 BUDGET TO ACCEPT AND
EXPEND A DONATION FROM KEEP KINGSVILLE BEAUTIFUL FOR THE TRASH OFF
EVENT.

WHEREAS, it was unforeseen when the budget was adopted that there would be a need for
funding for these expenditures this fiscal year.

BE IT ORDAINED by the City Commission of the City of Kingsville that the Fiscal Year 2022-
2023 budget be amended as follows:

CITY OF KINGSVILLE
DEPARTMENT EXPENSES
BUDGET AMENDMENT - BA#09

Dept Dept Name Account Name Account | Budget Budget
No. Number Increas | Decrease
e
ues -
Code Compliance | Donation 72030 $1,000

Expenditures - 5
1603 | Code Compliance | Prof Svc-Events/Clean Up 31439 $1,000

[To amend the City of Kingsville FY 22-23 budget to accept and expend a donation from Keep
Kingsville Beautiful for the trash off. Funds will come from the donation received.]

THAT all Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict with this Ordinance are repealed to the
extent of such conflict only.

THAT if for any reason any section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision
of this ordinance shall be held invalid or unconstitutional by final judgment of a court of
competent jurisdiction, it shall not affect any other section, paragraph, subdivision, clause,

1



phrase, word or provision of this ordinance, for it is the definite intent of this City Commission
that every section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision hereof be given
full force and effect for its purpose.

V.

THAT this Ordinance shall not be codified but shall become effective on and after adoption and
publication as required by law.

INTRODUCED on this the 14th day of November 2022.

PASSED AND APPROVED on this the day of , 2022.

EFFECTIVE DATE:

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



AGENDA ITEM #5



Sudger fn

For Information on events and facilities
www.cityofkingsville.com/department/parks
Email:

sivy@cityofkingsville.com

or follow us on Facebook

Kingsville Parks and Recreation

Kingsville Parks & Recreation
400 W. King (mailing)

501 Santiago Park Lane (physical)
Kingsville, Texas 78363
361-221-8705

Susan lvy, Director

361-219-9125

To: Mark Mclaughlin, City Manager

From: Susan lvy, Parks Director

Date: October 26, 2022

Re: City Commission Agenda Request Receipt of Donations from Healthy Family Sponsors

Summary — We are requesting Commission approve the receipt of donations for Parks Department Healthy Family
Events.

History — Parks Department started this initiative in 2015 to supplement the need for additional funds in our
recreation programming budget due to increased involvement in festivals and special events and the need to
offer more programming to our community that focuses on drug/alcohol/bully free and active lifestyles.
Our partners this year are: Kleberg County Attorney’s Specialized Crimes and Narcotics Task force  $2500.00

Kingsville Police Department $2500.00

Christus Spohn Hospital Kleberg $2500.00

Walmart Kingsville - $2500.00

King Ranch - $1250

La Posada de Kingsville $1250.00

Sparklight Communications $1875.00 Cash $625 in kind ads on cable tv

District Attorney John Hubert $1500

Ultra Screen Printing $1500.00

Texas Community Federal Credit Union $1500

Rotary Club of Kingsville $100.00

Brookshire Foundation is a named sponsor money will come in later

Financial Impact — These Healthy Family donations will increase our recreational programming budget by
$18,975.00 in cash and $625.00 in in-kind services. We ask that $8975.00 be coded to special events 001-5-4513-
31441 and $10,000 be coded to Recreational programs 001-5-4513-31499

We ask that you approve the receipt of these donations and authorize the expenditure of these funds for the
purpose for which they were donated and approve the associated budget amendment.



P. 0. Box 1458
Kingsville, Texas 78364
361-221-8705

Cell: 361-522-1202
sivy@cityofkingsville.com

— Pafks & Recreation

September 13, 2022

To: Kingsville Area Businesses and Parks Supporters "”"@a!zf;:'aﬁﬁ\‘i
Re: Sponsorship Request for Healthy Family Events in Kingsville
Dear Friends,

Kingsville Parks & Recreation is soliciting assistance to fund a series of events that will
provide healthy opportunities for families to enjoy Nature Based, Drug/Alcohol/Bully Free,
Healthy Lifestyle and FUN Educational, volunteer events and Recreational Entertainment at
our community events and programming.

Our Parks budget has been blessed with some funds to provide a limited number of events
and staffing for same, but we need assistance in order to provide the extended services our
community has requested and deserves.

Instead of asking for assistance multiple times for each event for which we need
assistance, we are expanding our current Healthy Family events schedule to incorporate
all of our events and programming. Advertising your business will be included at each
one of the events and/or programming listed on the attachment. All sponsors are for the
October 1, 2022 through September 30, 2023 fiscal year.

Attached is page with the sponsorship levels we are seeking.

Deadline commitment to be inclusion in banners is September 23, 2022.

Attached you will find a list of events from which your business will be included in
marketing.

If you have any questions, please feel free to call me at any time. 361-522-1202.
Thank you for your consideration.

Susan Ivy,

Parks Director
City of Kingsville



Sponsor Levels

$2500.00 —

Business name and logo on Healthy Family event banner to be placed at each event
scheduled. Also included in each Parks event poster/ad,

Feature story on your business support on our social media page,

Verbal acknowledgements through sound system at events and invitation to year
end wrap up on our events.

If Tshirts are printed for events your biz name will be on them.

$1500.00

Business name and logo on supporting sponsors event banner to be placed at each
event scheduled

Verbal acknowledgements through sound system at events

Feature story on your business support on our social media page

Invitation to year end wrap up on our events

If Tshirts are printed for events your business name will be on them

$500.00 —

Business name Bolded Print on supporting sponsors event banner to be placed at
each event scheduled and

Verbal acknowledgements through sound system at events.
Recognition on our Social Media pages and
Invitation to year end wrap up of our events.

$100.00

Business name on supporting sponsors event banner to be placed at each event
scheduled.

Verbal Acknowledgements through sound system at events,
recognition on our Social Media pages and
invitation to year end wrap up of our events.




Providing Healthy recreational opportunities for families to
enjoy: Nature Based, Drug/Alcohol/Bully Free, Healthy Lifestyle
and FUN Educational and Recreational Entertainment

Events Include:

*Butterfly Blitz added last year & Monarch 5k Run/Walk

*Trunk or Treat with KPD

*Ranch Hand Festival Kids’ Corral

*La Posada de Kingsville Children’s Day

*Ugly Sweater 5k Run/Walk & Teen Dance

*MILK celebration at Thompson Park

*Spring Break Events

*Fiesta de la Loteria

*Juneteenth celebration at Thompson Park

*Summer Family and Kids Mud Run

*Summer Camps

*4™ of July Downtown Celebration

*Cinema Summer — must be sponsored individually at $450.00
*Back to School 5k Run/Walk -
*Signage on our interactive trail in Dick Kleberg Park
*Volunteers In Parks 3" Saturday Work Days -




D¥AHATN f° ALNDOD " - - =

'S0L8-12¢2-19€ e 32110
Mied ayj j3oejuod aseald soujied e awoosaq o] Ajunon
Biaqaly pue ajjiIasBury Jo SUSZI3ID 3Y} 0} UOIBWLIOUI PUE SJUDAD
Buial] Ayjjeay pue aaay Ajnqjjoyooje/bnip Buniq 03 siaulied
Aiwey Ayjjeay ajjiasbury ay3 Aq 310340 aAesoqe]|0D € SI SIYL

sapuno) Apauady pue Siaqgap
NOISN3LX3
41T TN

WRYV SVXHL¥

Aieljoy

F

uolury 1ipoi5 jpispog.

ALINNININOD S

uolPpPUNO4
aJlys»jooug
SIPPVY 2 O'd

iDuD)) SSPUIDAA PUR UCRHIgEUDSY
jeaisAyd Ajjuieg uosjod sy L

3rageryt rendsoxy




ORDINANCE NO. 2022-

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE FISCAL YEAR 2022-2023 BUDGET TO ACCEPT AND
EXPEND DONATIONS FOR THE PARKS DEPARTMENT HEALTHY FAMILY EVENTS.

WHEREAS, it was unforeseen when the budget was adopted that there would be a need for
funding for these expenditures this fiscal year.

BE IT ORDAINED by the City Commission of the City of Kingsville that the Fiscal Year 2022-
2023 budget be amended as follows:

CITY OF KINGSVILLE
DEPARTMENT EXPENSES
BUDGET AMENDMENT - BA#10

Dept Dept Name Account Name Account Budget Budget
Numb

Revenues — 4

4513 | Parks Donations 58003 $18,975
Expenditures - 5

4513 | Parks Special Events 31441 $8,975
4513 | Parks Recreational Programs 31499 $10,000

[To amend the City of Kingsville FY 22-23 budget to accept and expend donations for the Parks
Department Healthy Family events, Funding will come from the donations received for these
events.]

THAT all Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict with this Ordinance are repealed to the
extent of such conflict only.

THAT if for any reason any section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision
of this ordinance shall be held invalid or unconstitutional by final judgment of a court of
competent jurisdiction, it shall not affect any other section, paragraph, subdivision, clause,
phrase, word or provision of this ordinance, for it is the definite intent of this City Commission

1



that every section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision hereof be given
full force and effect for its purpose.

v.

THAT this Ordinance shall not be codified but shall become effective on and after adoption and
publication as required by law.

INTRODUCED on this the 14th day of November 2022.

PASSED AND APPROVED on this the day of , 2022.

EFFECTIVE DATE:

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



AGENDA ITEM #6



City of Kingsville
Police Department

TO: Mayor and City Commissioners
cc: Mark McLaughlin, City Manager
FROM: Ricardo Torres, Chief of Police
DATE: **Update November 4, 2022**

. Originally sent February 4, 2022

SUBIJECT: Justice Assistance Grant Program Application to the Office of the Governor,
Criminal Justice Division, Request for Budget Amendment

Summary:
The Kingsville Police Department requests to apply for the Edward J. Byrne Memorial Justice

Assistance Grant (JAG), 34 U.S.C. 10152. JAG funds are made available through a Congressional
appropriation to the United States Department of Justice. All awards are subject to the
availability of appropriated federal funds and any modifications or additional requirements that
may be imposed by law.

Background:

Funding may be used to provide additional personnel, equipment, supplies, contractual support,
training, technical assistance, and information systems for criminal justice purposes, including for
any one or more of the following:

1. Law enforcement;

2. Prosecution;

3. Crime Prevention;

4. Corrections and community corrections;
5. Reentry; and

6. Assessment and Evaluation;

Note: “Criminal Justice Purposes” is defined as activities pertaining to crime prevention, control,
or reduction, or the enforcement of the criminal law, including, but not limited to, police efforts
to prevent, control, or reduce crime or to apprehend criminals, including juveniles, activities of
courts having criminal jurisdiction, and related agencies (including but not limited to




City of Kingsville
Police Department

prosecutorial and defender services, juvenile delinquency agencies and pretrial service or release
agencies), activities of corrections, probation, or parole authorities and related agencies assisting
in the rehabilitation, supervision, and care of criminal offenders, and programs relating to the
prevention, control, or reduction of narcotic addiction and juvenile delinquency.

Financial Impact:

The Kingsville Police Department applied for an Eagle One Dispatch Console that is custom built
on-site. The console has adjustable worksurface with Axys Control System with Fan, Heat, Task
Lighting in the amount $20,159.51. This equipment is listed in HGAC EC07-20. This grant does
not require any cash match.

We have been notified that this grant has been awarded in the amount of $20,159.51.
**We contacted the vendor for this equipment due to the increased costs due to inflation we
anticipated since applying for this grant. The cost installed has increased to $20,585.63. We will

use funds from our general fund budget to cover the increase.

Recommendation:
We request a budget amendment to allow for the purchase of this equipment.




Xybix Systems, Inc.

Quote Number: 29815

8207 SouthPark Circl @
Littleton CO 80120I cle . b Quote Date: 10/21/2022
Phone: 303-683-5656 ‘ Xy Ix __ Revision: E
Fax: 303-683-5454 1 Orig Create Date: 10/21/2022
Thereseb Expires:  1/19/2023
, T : Opp #: 0025590
Quote P
Terms: 1% 20 Days, NET 30 Days Page: 10f3
QUOTE TO: SHIP TO:
Acct: KINPOLKITX Kingsville Palice Department - 210.3 Comms
1700 E King
Kingsville Police Department Kingsville, TX 78363
PO Box 1458 USA
Kingsville TX 78364
Salesperson: BRITTNEY MUSGRAVE
Phone; (214) 727-1681
Email; brittneym@xybix.com
Phone:
. HGAC EC07-20
. EAGLE LINE
. TAX EXEMPT
‘ 10.21.22-R2 Updated Pricing-TRB
- 04.47.2022 Drawing R2 update jej
04.19.22 Update expiration date jej
01.19.22 R1 revise table size and panels jej
12.2.21-R0 CREATE DRAWING-TRB
: Supply Chain Surcharge:
This fee is the temporary upcharge we are experiencing for shipping related costs and delays ,
|Line Part Num Desc Qty UM List Ea. Disc. % Disc. Price Net Pricel
1.00  12343. Panel System Priced by the Linear Foot: 1.00EA $1,722.00 47.00%  $912.66 $912.66
Grade 3 Fabric
12343-1-DS - 29-48in-6.0LF @
$287.00/LF
Upper Tiles Fabric Color: TBD Grade 3
G2
Lower Tiles Fabric Color: TBD Grade 3
G2
Panel Trim Color: Black
1.01 14145-BLKk Cable Pole 96" - Alum Black = 2.00EA $98.00 47.00% $51.94 $103.88
200 14486-3D. Adj. Table Worksurface - Corner Dual a 1.00EA $2,313.00 47.00% $1,225.89 $1,225.89
Surface - 66L x 66R - Cable
Management Included
3.00 15701 .4 Table Base 5 1.00 EA 36,05200 47.00 % $3,20756 $3,207.56
400 16744. Monitor Mount 3 - Rollervision - Corner . 1.00 EA $5,231.00 47.00% $2,772.43 $2,772.43

Dual Surface - 66L. x 66R

16674 - Std VESA Mount Qty = 1 Total:
$414.00 - OPEN MARKET

16676 - Std VESA Mount 2 HI 2 Knuckle
Qty = 2 Total: $2,030.00 - OPEN
MARKET

OPEN MARKET




Xybix Systems, Inc.
8207 SouthPark Circle

Quote Number: 29815

®
Littleton CO 80120 ' b Quote Date: 10/21/2022
Phone: 303-683-5656 x Ix Revision: E
Fa;?§03-683-5454 y Orig Create Date: 10/21/2022
Thereseb Expires:  1/19/2023
: ; ; Opp#: 0025580
Quote
Terms: 1% 20 Days, NET 30 Days Page: 20f3
[Line Part Num Desc Qty UM List Ea. Disc. % Disc. Price Net Price|
401 15580 Acrylic Cleaning Kit ' 1.00 EA $114,.00 47.00% $60.42 $60.42
500 16130-8 Datadock?2 - Keyboard Snap-In Cable n 1.00 EA  $602.00 47.00%  $319.06 $319.06
Organizer
Includes:
8 - USB Ports
1-RJ45 Port
5.01 11778 Ext. Monitor Cable 15' VGA High Quality 1.00 EA $88.00 47.00% $46.64 $46.64
Male/Female
502 13101 Ext. Monitor Replacement Cable DVI-D 18 1.00 EA $88.00 47.00% $46.64 $46.64
Male/Male 5M (16" 4")
5.03 14342 Display Port Cable 15 ft Male/Male v 3.00EA  $88.00 47.00% $46.64 $139.92
504 15033 Data Package 12-Port Cat6 " 1.00 EA $456.00 47.00 % $241.68 $241.68
505 15075 CATS6 Patch Cable 25' Red n 1.00 EA $60.00 47.00% $31.80 $31.80
OPEN MARKET
6.00 11792-BLK Power Bar - 10 Outlet With Black Sticker 3 1.00 EA $156.00 47.00% $82.68 $82.68
6.01 11792-0~R  Power Bar - 10 Outlet With Orange “ 1.00EA  $156.00 47.00% $82.68 $82.68
Sticker
700 16708. Axys Control System with Fan 2 1.00EA $4,115.00 47.00% $2,180.95 $2,180.95
Base Price; $2,079.00
16707AXS - Heat - $688.00 - OPEN
MARKET
16709AXS - Task Lights - $519.00 -
OPEN MARKET
16711AXS - Footwell Lighting - $155.00 -
OPEN MARKET
16712AXS - Down Bias Lighting -
$155.00 - OPEN MARKET
16713AXS - Arc Lighting - $519.00 -
OPEN MARKET
OPEN MARKET
8.00 15463 Shelf Under Surface 19W x 9D - Metal : 1.00 EA $146.00 47.00% $77.38 $77.38
8.01 15476 Shelf Under Surface USB Charging 2 1.00EA  $122.00 47.00% $64.66 $64.66
Upgrade Assembly
11.00 16210 Cable Bridge Corner Angled Right Side 2 1.00 EA $229.00 47.00% $121.37 $121.37
11.01 15220-3D. CPU Cabinet - ERGO ACCESS Tech 8 1.00EA $1,865.00 47.00% $988.45 $988.45

Tower 18Wx48H Right Access




Xybix gvsts;nsyklfé& | o Quote Number: 29815
8207 thPa i

Litletor? L(l;o 861 20|rc ¢ ' b Quote Date: 10/21/2022
Phone: 303-683-5656 ; xy I x ___Revision: E
Fax: 303-683-5454 Orig Create Date: 10/21/2022
ax: 303 Expires: 1/19/2023

Thereseb
Opp #: 0025590
Quote P
Terms: 1% 20 Days, NET 30 Days Page: 3of3
[Line PartNum Desc Qty UM  List Ea. Disc.% Disc. Price Net Price|
19.00 10176EXT Cup Holder - Extended for Eagle “ 1.00EA  $104.00 47.00% $55.12 $55.12
90.00 16139 Installers Kit Eagle Line =  1.00EA $0.00  0.00 % $0.00 $0.00
90.01 10166 Crating or Cradling Table for Shipment =  2.00EA  $201.00 0.00%  $201.00 $402.00
90.00 Other Other Charges & Services a 1.00 EA $0.00 0.00% $0.00 $0.00
Line (27) - Mi neo harge «
Description Ext. Price
1.)  Pandemic Freight Surcharge 254,76
2.) LTL TKeep w Lift Install 2,625.00
3.) Installation 4,542.00
List Price Total: $24,481.00  Lines Total: $13,163.87
Line Miscellaneous Charges
Total: $7,421.76
Taxes Total: $0.00
Quote Total: $20,585.63
Note 1:

All quoted taxes are estimated. Any applicable taxes, fees, permits, etc. must be added to this quote.

Note 2:

Where installation is listed on quote it is based in non-union labor and on one trip for installation only. Client is responsible for coordination of
Technicians and other Vendors/Contractors. Waiting time will be charged at the rate of $75 per man hour straight time and $115 per man hour for OT
plus subsistence expenses.

Additionally, this quote is based upon a remodel in an existing space and/or new building - completely finished with a Certificate of Occupancy. Any
project where the General Contractor is still on the job is subject to additional charges.

We appreciate this opportunity to provide this quote. Our goal is to substantially improve working conditions for your valuable staff, We look forward to
meeting with you to review this proposal in detail. In the meantime please don't hesitate to call us with any questions.



— Statement of Grant Award (SOGA)

The Statement of Grant Award is the official notice of award from the Office of the Governor (OOG). This Grant Agreement
and all terms, conditions, provisions and obligations set forth herein shall be binding upon and shall inure to the benefit of the
Parties and their respective successors and assigns and all other State of Texas agencies and any other agencies, departments,
divisions, governmental entities, public corporations, and other entities which shall be successors to each of the Parties or
which shall succeed to or become obligated to perform or become bound by any of the covenants, agreements or obligations
hereunder of each of the Parties hereto.

The approved project narrative and budget for this award are reflected in eGrants on the ‘Narrative’ and ‘Budget/Details’
tabs. By accepting the Grant Award in eGrants, the Grantee agrees to strictly comply with the requirements and obligations of
this Grant Agreement including any and all applicable federal and state statutes, regulations, policies, guidelines and
requirements. In instances where conflicting requirements apply to a Grantee, the more restrictive requirement applies.

The Grant Agreement includes the Statement of Grant Award; the OOG Grantee Conditions and Responsibilities; the Grant
Application in eGrants; and the other identified documents in the Grant Application and Grant Award, including but not
limited to: 2 CFR Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal
Awards; Chapter 783 of the Texas Government Code, Title 34, Part 1, Chapter 20, Subchapter E, Division 4 of the Texas
Administrative Code, and the Uniform Grant Management Standards (UGMS) developed by the Comptroller of Public
Accounts; the state Funding Announcement or Solicitation under which the grant application was made, and for federal
funding, the Funding Announcement or Solicitation under which the OOG was awarded funds; and any applicable documents
referenced in the documents listed above. For grants awarded from the U.S. Department of Justice, the current applicable
version of the Department of Justice Grants Financial Guide and any applicable provisions in Title 28 of the CFR apply. For
grants awarded from the Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA), all Information Bulletins and Policies published
by the FEMA Grants Program Directorate apply. The OOG reserves the right to add additional responsibilities and
requirements, with or without advance notice to the Grantee.

By clicking on the 'Accept’ button within the 'Accept Award' tab, the Grantee accepts the responsibility for the grant project,
agrees and certifies compliance with the requirements outlined in the Grant Agreement, including all provisions incorporated
herein, and agrees with the following conditions of grant funding. The grantee's funds will not be released uatil the grantee
has satisfied the requirements of the following Condition(s) of Funding and Other Fund-Specific Requirement(s), if any, cited
below:

Grant Number: 4481801 Award Amount: $20,159.51
. Grantee Cash
Date Awarded: 11/4/2022 Match: $0.00
Grant Period: 10/01/2022 - 09/30/2023 Grantee In Kind $0.00
Match:
Liguidation Date: 12/29/2023 Grantee GPI: $0.00
Program Fund: E J-Edward Byme Memorial Justice Assistance Grant Total Project Cost:  $20,159.51
rogram
Grantee Name: Kingsville, City of
Project Title: Justice Assistance Grant Program
Grant Manager: Marvin Alcorn
Unique Entity Identifier
MYHPJAMIZCL4
(UED):
CFDA: 16.738 - Edward Byrne Memorial Justice Assistance Grant Program
Federal Awarding Agency: H.S: Department of Justice, Office of Justice Programs, Bureau of Justice
ssistance
Federal Award Date: 9/22/2021
Federal/State Award ID Number: 15PBJA-21-GG-00289-JAGX
Total Feqeral Award/State Funds $14,531,729.00
Appropriated:
Pass Thru Entity Name: Texas Office of the Governor — Criminal Justice Division (CID)
Is the Award R&D: No

The purpose of this program is to reduce crime and improve the criminal

Federal/State Award Description: —_—
Justice system.




RESOLUTION #2022- O%
Grant 4481801

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING APPLICATION TO, ADMINISTRATION OF, AND
ACCEPTANCE OF OFFICE OF THE GOVERNOR, PUBLIC SAFETY OFFICE,
CRIMINAL JUSTICE DIVISION’S CRIMINAL JUSTICE GRANT PROGRAM, FY2023;
AUTHORIZING THE CHIEF OF POLICE TO ACT ON THE CITY'S BEHALF WITH
SUCH PROGRAM.

WHEREAS, the City Commission of the City of Kingsville finds it in the best interest of
the citizens of Kingsville, that the Kingsville Police Department apply for and, if
awarded, accept and administer the Office of the Governor, Public Safety Office,
Criminal Justice Division’s Criminal Justice Grant Program, FY2023, which provides
funding to enable law enforcement agencies to have additional personnel, equipment,
supplies, contractual support, training, technical assistance, and information systems for
criminal justice purposes; and

WHEREAS, the funds are authorized under the Edward Byrne Memorial Justice
Assistance Grant Program (JAG) to the U.S. Department of Justice, Bureau of Justice
Assistance through congressional appropriation; and

WHEREAS, the City agrees to provide the applicable matching funds for the said
project (if any), which are expected to be a zero; and

WHEREAS, to support the safety of officers and citizens through the purchase of a
police dispatching console for this critical law enforcement position; and

WHEREAS, the City agrees that in the event of loss or misuse of the Office of the
Governor funds, the City of Kingsville City Commission assures that the funds received
through the grant will be returned to the Office of the Governor in full;

WHEREAS, the City of Kingsville has previously applied for similar grants that assist
with improved officer and citizen safety; and

WHEREAS, the City Commission of the City of Kingsville designates the Kingsville
Chief of Police as the grantee’s authorized official. The authorized official is given the
power to apply for, accept, reject, administer, alter or terminate the grant on behalf of
the applicant agency.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Commission of the City of
Kingsville, Texas:

THAT the City Commission of the City of Kingsville approves the submission,
acceptance (if awarded), and administration of the grant application for the Office of the

|



Governor, Public Safety Office, Criminal Justice Division’s Criminal Justice Grant
Program, FY2023.

THAT the Chief of Police is hereby authorized and directed to act on the City’s behalf in
all matters pertaining to the Office of the Governor, Public Safety Office, Criminal
Justice Division's Criminal Justice Grant Program, FY2023, including but not limited to
any certifications, amendments or representations stipulated therein and that the Chief
of Police will administer the program and execute and submit all certifications, reports,
or contracts necessary for the administration and expenditure of such program.

THAT this Resolution shall be and become effective on or after adoption.

PASSED AND APPROVED by a majority vote of the City Commission on the _14th
day of February , 2022.

— '

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Val§zuela,%&ty Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney O




ORDINANCE NO. 2022-

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE FISCAL YEAR 2022-2023 BUDGET TO ACCEPT AND
EXPEND GRANT FUNDS FROM THE JUSTICE ASSISTANCE GRANT PROGRAM (JAG).

WHEREAS, it was unforeseen when the budget was adopted that there would be a need for
funding for these expenditures this fiscal year.

BE IT ORDAINED by the City Commission of the City of Kingsville that the Fiscal Year 2022-
2023 budget be amended as follows:

CITY OF KINGSVILLE
DEPARTMENT EXPENSES
BUDGET AMENDMENT — BA#12

Dept Dept Name Account Name Account Budget Budget
Numb

Revenues - 4

0000 | Non Dept Federal Grants 72005 $20,159.51
0000 | Non Dept Transfer from GF 001 75001 $426.12

Expenditures - 5

2100 rF—’oIice Machinery & Equip 71200 $20,585.63
6900 | Transfer Transfer to Fund 019 80019 $426.12
1030 | City Special Budget Amend Reserve 86000 $426.12

[To amend the City of Kingsville FY 22-23 budget to accept and expend grant funds from the
Justice Assistance Grant Program (JAG). Funding will come from the grant funding award and
the cost overage will be funded by the budget amendment reserve account in General Fund ]

THAT all Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict with this Ordinance are repealed to the
extent of such conflict only.



THAT if for any reason any section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision
of this ordinance shall be held invalid or unconstitutional by final judgment of a court of
competent jurisdiction, it shall not affect any other section, paragraph, subdivision, clause,
phrase, word or provision of this ordinance, for it is the definite intent of this City Commission
that every section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision hereof be given
full force and effect for its purpose.

V.

THAT this Ordinance shall not be codified but shall become effective on and after adoption and
publication as required by law.

INTRODUCED on this the 14th day of November 2022.

PASSED AND APPROVED on this the day of , 2022.

EFFECTIVE DATE:

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



AGENDA ITEM #7



City of Kingsville
Public Works, Solid Waste Division

TO: Mayor and City Commissioners

CcC: Mark McLaughlin, City Manager

FROM: William Donnell, Director of Public Works
DATE: November 7, 2022

SUBIJECT: Fund 068 CO Series 2013 Budget Amendment

Summary:
This item authorizes funding for emergency repairs to a 24” clay storm sewer pipe on the 700
block of 4% Street.

Background:

Wastewater crews were digging at the 700 block of North 4% street for a sewer main repair.
During the excavation a 24” clay storm pipe was found to have several longitudinal cracks. This
24” storm drainage pipe extends from King Street north to Ave. “D” then discharges into
Tranquitas Creek. As the crew continued the excavation to repair the sewer pipe, the storm pipe
was found to be very brittle. Bridges Specialties, a contractor with slip line experience, was called
to get an estimate for a slip line repair of the storm pipe. Upon inspection it was determined that
slip lining a small section would work and was the most efficient repair at this time.

Financial Impact:
This will reduce the unappropriated Fund 068-CO Series 2013-Drainage balance, which can be
used for storm water projects, by $30,700.00.

Recommendation:
Staff is recommending approval of funds to cover the 24” clay storm drain repair.




Bridges Specialties Inc.

4233 FM624 Robstown Tx 78380
361-387-2743 wk 361-387-1769 fax

Jason(@bsitx.cc

Proposal November 3, 2022

Subject: Kingsville 24” Storm

Description of Services Qty Unit Price Amount
Mobilize LS $2,500.00
Pre TV-Inspection LS $1,800.00
Post TV-Inspection LS $1,800.00
24” x 48” Pipe Patch 3EA $8,200.00 $24,600.00

Exclusions: Well Pointing, Dewatering, Bypass Pumping, Cleaning Existing 24 Storm, Traffic
Control

Total $30,700.00

Comments:

This proposal includes labor, material, and equipment to perform the above described services.
If additional charges for any work not mentioned in the above proposal are needed, a change
order will be written and signed between both parties before the additional work is performed
by Bridges Specialties Inc.

We appreciate your business and look forward to working with you on future projects. Should
you have any questions, or if I may be of further service, please feel free to call me at 361-537-
6698.

Jacon Gordoa

Bridges Specialties Inc.
Jason Gordon




ORDINANCE NO. 2022-

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE FISCAL YEAR 2022-2023 BUDGET TO APPROPRIATE
FUNDING FOR EMERGENCY REPAIRS TO A 24” STORM DRAIN.

WHEREAS, it was unforeseen when the budget was adopted that there would be a need for
funding for these expenditures this fiscal year.

BE IT ORDAINED by the City Commission of the City of Kingsville that the Fiscal Year 2022-
2023 budget be amended as follows:

CITY OF KINGSVILLE
DEPARTMENT EXPENSES
BUDGET AMENDMENT — BA#11

Budget

Dept Dept Name Account Name Account
Numb

t Drainage 53100 $30,700

[To amend the City of Kingsville FY 22-23 budget to appropriate funding for emergency repairs
to a 24” storm drain. Funding will come from the unappropriated fund balance of Fund 068.]

THAT all Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict with this Ordinance are repealed to the
extent of such conflict only.

THAT if for any reason any section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision
of this ordinance shall be held invalid or unconstitutional by final judgment of a court of
competent jurisdiction, it shall not affect any other section, paragraph, subdivision, clause,
phrase, word or provision of this ordinance, for it is the definite intent of this City Commission
that every section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision hereof be given
full force and effect for its purpose.

V.



THAT this Ordinance shall not be codified but shall become effective on and after adoption and
publication as required by law.

INTRODUCED on this the 14th day of November 2022.

PASSED AND APPROVED on this the day of , 2022.

EFFECTIVE DATE:

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



REGULAR AGENDA



AGENDA ITEM #8



dOHSHYOM NV1d SLNIWNIAOYdINI TVLIdVYD

uolljenjeAs asuew.ojid
dLMM 3]|IAsSul)

d3AAIVO




10p9d dLMM SllAsBury)

3uldeyded 129loud

uoneznliolid 123foid

MIINIBAQ SA1IMM YINOS pue YLION S||IASSUl]

S9ABUIRY|Y 3ulpund







1op19d dLMM SIlIASBuly

) Uc:m EmEQo_m>mQy.wu‘m>>mmxmh . (9aml)
[ERISYS)B .eog juswdojanag
PUN4 SUIA|OASY 81€1S JUBIBAA Ues|D 191BA\N Sexa|

(Vd3)

weJtdoid (YI4IM) 1Y uonerouu| EEEISIVEEAATIeIabEMeSI
pue 2dUeUl 3INIDNIISBIIU| IS o |PJUSWIUOIIAUT
| S91P1S Pajiun

liAsBupy] 1o} Buipunj Jejuswajddns apiaoad
 sweiBold puniyq pue ‘JUSMO ‘VidIM oyl



aop9d dLMM olAsBury

uonajdwod
|lenueisgns Jaye poriad
|eJiajap WNWIXe

uona|dwod
}SQnNs Jaye sieah g¢
Jew ueo| WNWIxXe

(000'9Z<) seIUNWWO)
93Je| 40y 9z1s 133foad WNWIUIN

UMOpPMEIP
AJuo |enudde 1saia)u|

3uned s,4amo.i0q
J944e 9Q 10U ||IM pue
s e Jo 91es Aunseau]
2 9q ||IM 91 1Sa4a)U|

punj ued vi4|M eyl
s1s02 139foud 9)qI8IIe
JO uood wnuwixe

njeaj) weiboid juelioduwl jo Joaquinu e sey
a9pimuoljeu paiajjo si weiboid vVidIM 924l



Jd0419d dLMM oljiasBury

swawalinbal (Ygyg) pILIAWY

9DIAJISS 193 JNOA
01 3uipuny INoA yolew ued NoA

| JUSIAIDSONS 3g uk)

0ISIA0Jd 1313N2-SS0UD cmo_Q_BB
PUE “4,|391S pue uoJ| = 9Y3 Jo sadeiuadiad jou
"uodeg-SINRC ‘YdIN - aJe 1eyy so9J 3ulssadoud

JIpaJd pue juedijddy

S4¥S 4o ‘Alinba

a1eAlld ‘spuoqg 1dwiaxa

WE\AmaanwN_Eopm:u E
B -XB) YIIM pauiquiod aq ued

njeaj weiboid jueliodwi jo Joquinu e sey
9pimuoijeu paiajjo sl weiboid VidIM Ul



{LAMAA 8liiAsBuny

I joauod uonnjjod sxinos Juioduop
|0JIUOD I21BeMULIOIS

Sap|1De) J91emaisem 3uisix]
SWD1SAS U0I1D9]|0D J21BMISEAN
9snaJ s|geloduop

DB} 3sNaJ pue 3uljpAdad 191eMISEAN

S9131[128) JUDUIILS.AY J9IBMIISEM




11 MM BlliASBUNY

)Z A4S 40} %G/ L) 93 UOIIBUISIIO UROT

3ulpuny
pue poliad yuswAedal Jeak-gg 01 dn

S9)BJ 1S2191UI PAXI] 19¥JeW-MO|ag

SSauaAIglo) [edipulid [einualod

24n>04d jeuonippe pue weisold 390

MIIABJ [BIUBWIUONAUS 3dA1-VdIN
Wy ‘Syusulalinbal a8em uodeg-sine(g

JE1S1SSe 000'005$ ) ueld Aouadunuo)
13SU0D) J493ep e Jo uondope palinbay




1LMM 8jiinsburyy

1218MIISEMN

|0J3U0D POO|4

Juswisueyus Ajenb Jaiepn

UOIIBAIBSUO)

Aiddns 1a1epn




11 BljiasBury

MIIAD. [BIUSUIUCIIAUG [9A3]-21R]S

punoJ
. SS922E pUB SIUSWIWIWOD Jeak-nNA

Ajjeuonniisuocd sieak
1 JuswiAedal Jesk-0g 01 07 ‘Ajjessusn

O [BJ2UaD) S,9181S Yl )M PJOS spuny
paseq saleJ 1Sa421Ul paxi) wia1-3uo

SUWI| SUlpuUny WNWIXeW ON

m~cmEmh_ijm [2=21S pue uold] 's'n

1e1SISSe 000'005% <) ueld Aduadunuod
19SU0D) J91eAA e 1o uondope padinbay




11043d dLMM BIIIASBury

 000000°ELZ'LLs  000'zve'les LEUCINCILERIFMINGY

S 9202 Yy3noid uonelo||y

9lepuel\ | UOIIEJO||Y SPIMUOIIEN 2301 | Sexdl ZzZ0z A1o333e) Suipuny

sweibo.id 43S 9y} ybnoiay) pajauuny
\ Buipuny} yrii/119 @43 jo Auolew ayy



uiopad dLMM a1lAsBury

. . ;;;;;_;a;cm,
. mmxm._. | Lw._ Eo; mms_c:EEcu_._.
e %SL > IHINY | am_m_ Joj 9|qejiene INGOES

arhbs (€202 AdS) fa3u3 " tinssien,
S 19d junowly wnuwixey SsauaAigiog jedidulid
saniunjioddo ssauaaibio} jedidunid
juajod 10} 92i4n0S ulew ayj} st JUSMI 9a3YL



UI0[Sd dLMM SlinsBuly

[o.d 9]q131|9 Jo %0 = NOL$
YUDAISJ0) |edibulid [ennuajod

D|NOM 1eU1 4|d B 1lWgNS ue)
uo Jad Jeak Jad ssauanidio)]

WYs senuioud 4 parepdn

90 Ued 4|d e ul papnjaul s1oafoid -«
90z Ysnoaya s|qejiene

20 [IIm Sutpuny v(ii/119 [eauswa|ddns .-

] wnwixew AQL$ Apusiind
d9fo.d 9|q131|9 Jo %0/ 03 dN -

| :S91IIUNWIWOD
pesip J4oj saniunyioddQ

1eak yoes uoissiugns !
41d 44SMD |ENUUE PIPUSWIWIOIDY

sauaAlbio} jedisulid a0} saniunjioddo
azZjwixew ued sijd bunjiugng



Eotam_mh;i_m_._»mm:_: ;

A1 93 JI []oMm se yolew e se nmN:_S aq ued Suipuny 44SMD So _u: unwwoo J mw\“ m~

SaIUNWWOod pagejueapesip Joj s1osfold ssziiond <_m _>m,u,_w ] OuF _\/_ ON % ..—O Q7 ~ S
‘ 1ofoud |
| DU 49A0 YdJBW V|4 |M SB 3188PNg [BNUUR WOL) SPUNY 3ZIAM « 109 _,OL d wnuw [UluJ
|07 Ue 3wgns pue a8exded 4| e 91ea.d Ajjed18a1ens « e sey VI4IM

193pNQ 1Ua.44nd
9 9q osje pjnod ‘,mnc;on Se yons ‘sanunos wc%c‘Em%mc‘_‘SEm‘. _mj uue W\AH—_U ®£u\ _.
v20Z S| papeme 2 pino> Buipun; aamLiewasailies oyl - ERTSTeN IR o1 Ul sl k=T (o [=I [\ {=2e
|  Jjouopezinn @ |

sjoafoid €202
Isuod o} saibajeusys Buipunj jennuajod






ui0pSd dLMM 3IIASBuly

sjuejd jusauijea.l) J9jeMajsem OM)
Jado pue sumo 3jjiIansbury jo A9 oYL



- ANOIVHOgYT
- aNv Zado

ANWL , \ o
DMICIOH S — ’ : SUIIRML
| 30am ; . 390015
o |OuvEIY

sq38
ONIAYG 39001

s
avans. |

oNIaINE

Y i SIXORINNTHI TINNYHD
FOVHOLS/DINYNIINII -

ANY H3LMYID TYNE HISNVHL

0°¢ jo Aydedes pajjiwiad e sey (dlL

MN)
juejd jusdjeal | hwaﬂgwﬂmﬁg YJION oy i




uioped dLMM dlAsBury

ONNIIERaNY
ONINIIHIS MO H

S EIENID YN ity
SMINGH
390015

GEE LS

NOUVIS *
dVENd LNTIANS

. saim
 ONIANG 39aMTS

0°L jo Aj1oedes pajjiwiad e sey ?_,._.Zzswv
juejd juswijeal] I9jemalsep) yinosg aylL



ulopiod dLMM olliasBury

PESH dLMM * SoMpesH d LMMN
uswijeas) jesibojolq a1039q 3no sojuehioul

3S Y3Iym ‘Buniubap pue susaios sapnjoul
iuejd ayj} jo peay ayj je si s)Jompeay ay.




H10[Dd dLMM SIlIASBuR

LORBIBY d L MMS  suiseg uonesoy diM/

“Jeria}
'B10 sapeibap-01q Yys°1ym yymouhb jeiqoiol
ojje suiseq 9y} ojul paduwnd si Iy "SiN220
eaJ} jesibojoiq 219yM aie suiseq uolijeiady




BjAsBury

1€10 [euld dLMMS sislle[d leuld4 41 MMN

\OwIdJ SI pue wojjoq ayj} o} s3aj33as (SS1N)
spijos papuadsns aonbi] paxin "“Jusujeal)
jesibojoiq 193je Sind250 uolijedsiie|d jeuld



M SllIASBury

N&Wﬁr?, P

o

JISId AN dLMMS uonosjuIsia AN dLMM

"3jedijdal 0} eozojoid pue ‘elia)oeq
A jJo sanljiqe ay3 sAosysap ybij }ajoinenyr
"uoijedijlie]d 1ajje sind20 uoil}odadjuisiq




h._otw.—.._._, VM u__y..%m

NiSYg
NOUVY3V 1SOd

L NISYE NOLLYHIY

(oon 1)
e NISYE YLV D o i

HNYL ONIOTOH

Mo,
S

w INOZ ONIXIW
IN3NIENE

SYM/SYY

0 ®

SVd dLMMS SVMW/SYH d1LMMN

IN @43 jo13u0d (SYM) 26pn|s pajeanoe
M pue (SVY) abpnjs pajeAiljoe uinjay




uI0p9d dLMM SllIAsBury

1HSY d1MMN

"‘Ay1ondas juanaid o) pajeiae
3y L "Buiajemap o0} Jouid uonesjie|d woaj
o}s (LHSYV) s)jue] Huipjoy abpn|g pajeiay




uIopdd dLMM SHIASBuIY

1A1Qg 8bpn|S d1MMS spag bulAug sbpn|S dLMM

abeureap Ayineib
ue uoijeioders ybnoiyj sindss0 yaiym ‘Aip
jemap o} abpnjs mojje spaq Buihip abpnig



 olpAsBury

paonpo.id SYM jJO Junowe ayj} yjii
199y 03} abnjLijuas e sey osje di






; . L sjuswanoidwiyue] BuipjoH a8pn|s pajesay d1IMMN 61 lo1z
ulojod dLMM 2iliasbury; uiseg uoneIdy dLMMN 8T  |/0v
.. sjuswaaosdw) Buiisiemaq dIMMN i1 jncy
qeyay [ednjonis apimiueld dIMMS 91 8SY
1385 %08 QOW 0'Z seeess sjuswanouduiy yue] BuipjoH a8pn|s pajelay dIMMS =4 losy
-4966U] %06 QOW §'| = ==10B5BU) %G, QON G} == = vavos apimiueld d1MMN BT TRe
. 1900UL %52 uopasloid Mol vavdsapimiueld dIMMS| €T |z6b
T T e |
] o W mw”w sjuawaaosdwi uliaiemaq dIMMS 01 ;mmm
| . 080 |E311108[] pue Jamod apimiueld dIMMN 6 1009
i g mw.m - sjuswanoldw| uoneIdyY dIMMN g 209
It Kl wmuw g sjuswiaaoiduwi| sIompesH d1IMMS / 1809
- _I —_— e e e e - —-—- wm” \nw;u sjuawianoldwl| sHJompeaH dIMMN 9 lcce
emommvo omu_\/nm SjusiaAoId] uo1dBUISI] AN dLMMS S
i sjuswanoidw] UORJUISI AN ALMMN| ¥ |£S5T
wmuﬂ STUBWIBACITW] J9MOIE VNS c 75T
00c [EJLI}O8]] pue Jamod apimiueld dIMMS z £65T
sjuawianosdwi| Jamojg dIMMN 1 16091

awe 199l01g[* 0N 1931014|"2105 1 ;ﬁ

| UOI3}ONIISUOD uoisuedxa 4diMMS uibaq "z
pue ‘3s.1} spaau juabin ssaappe "

10} pabeyoed aq ues sjuswanoisduul
)IJI3USBPI 9y} ‘paindas si Buipunj Buiwnssy



.:..otmn_m w:SmmEv_

€ z 3 a1005]
sonssi jepaey . Sanjel] POINSUGT BF| PaUINSUGS PawAsUoS a7 petinsund]
”(. puz yjjesy SjeIepow ,mmwco.gmmm«__wﬁﬂwwow __m:ww_wmwahwww.m“w:m peezeH puswuonaugl usupuL ‘pewinsuod Aleniial  lewsiyd ogoe 03 dn o peosiyd %04 01 dny reosiud sos of dnje rasdyd w00 01 dn
‘peEdUBIURAUDOIL AuBly ) o sjeAs8iul BuLIolUoWw:
sauenucpad WRISAS  UOUS yiw ARRURISONS. S{RASM BuLoHUoWw
o} pasinber sidosd Buiseassut siepso: Jo Burispoys sedsas
elqissod Auo Buoda: asusnbasueo o soueydwoy Axenbay] ACIURS JSOW Jpaunbes }104 jo Aouanbay a1w0s Hupnpu; Suuojuow auese:
uonsues Lsojeinbay - UDIIBIOLA JOUIY \ .
sousuuopad wesns. Buiopuow asoio ‘agueURUIBW 10} asueusiuiews dn moys of Buuwl
O} pasojuols AJuersuoD (nedal JomW JUBINgs  paxnbal sidosd sapes SAISNOD LB USHUY
sjordut syoedut speduw juewizan AEnys 80 JSnw jasse: JRSSR JO 244 paousuadys 2iow.  Aipousd paanbat SANIBHOT PUIDE]
augeays ajgessqo ‘EwE«mwm Jounu ou m«:_,m_ dwon oy Apen Jaem, ‘aanjie) 3o swsped Jusnunog; 103 afemae aaoge ‘jusnbayy Sunuoaag FoueUSiUBRW LRI BoULUSIUIBLY ;
3 sumdmed sjesepoly ¢ sjuendwos may v : 4 Juenbay st ssurusURY [91A SIS0 NIOK, JJURLBUICLS PINPBYDS souny Buisesiow anuanraxd fafey Sppopoeiurpd
RuatuosAug
umopsesIq umopNERIq j
sjqeradout AeniuA° JURUNDA) SRONURUDY umopyealg apouad |BUDISROIQ: uMODNeaI] uanbayuy gﬁmﬁﬁk
( ) H0STS> 1800 UbiH 405> 1507 BlRABpOlY suogziado 2jeaidwiod
15> '3 su2A1p 1500 YBi - eusodwios ] Aol Laoiaies’ slgeieae Apeas
— ST ssas0ad [eoyud (uoneiado O} Lunjas Of Ynoyyp’ sped “srssod uolesado aigepieae sped sieds
dnyoeq Jo Adugpunpal o Aouepunpal on  sajewsale Aelodwiay juepunpal feiied juepUNpPay z%mm mum_uwguw@
€ [ | juawsroadwy
BIpaw SEAARY afieipaod feRnay 23uanbasiiod afieuy s Aoushiy sauenuoped 10} WI00S Yih
) OU JO BIpFW O paninbal Butueisns souenuepad  suonsenb weuagases Ing sluBwWaNnbal [SUETIEREY FOULULOLUDH
, BEBLILS BUIOS . 10 opgeded Jou Bupe uiesns 0} Jnowig ‘SUIBIU0D SNOIAGOD JUBLIND S186YY JUSUND SPOFINT RUTHEISCD)
U e [ - Aanfur souly 1oedu oy KioJes JONIOM i i o A0 3| ; ]
. SSBUNDIS SU0S fouamiya
1 pue fnfur sjerspopy Aunfut sourpy wedui o hases oyang uopUSS. Justyeur 10 AIGEISY Bl spae0 tsi99j00
. " yjuout Arsyugaput juaung U uonound 0} Siqy 10 sjgeaiun Aubiy.  jey) sioepeq ueapubig JoUIY SBY JASSY . ON) UDIPUOD Poog
HASIAE Umop 94 JouueD B USOD 2 jouuer) @ 9IRS {0 N0 Bq ueD ’ © 196U0T ou 1 j8ssY - QAN S$1 1888y - HOOd Sey J98SY - Hiyd - A1GVLAIO0N. UL B |BSSY - GO0
feuogeziuefuo e T i o ! Sy
ARUnULIONABDOg

pue jQOT uo paseq suoljipuod Ajijioe}
sse 0} SdLMM Y3oq pajisIA siaauibud

}O9]9 pue ‘ssad0.id ‘jein}oni}s JaAlec




ainjied jo asusnbasuon

sydonseien Jof _ ) , weogiubisuy

aiey

.

i

o

L

-

ainjied jo pooynan

o

o

SSE 0} Sd.LMM Y4Yjoq po}ISIA siaaull
}O9]9 pue ‘ssadoud ‘jein3onua)s JaAlen)




M SIlIASBury

UIP|OH 28pn|S paleldy dLMMN 6T )4
uiseg uoleIaY dIMMN 8T LOV
Janoadul] Buusiemaq dIMMN LT oGt

I 0432 Ajjenuassa syedun Azoyemday
Y jedn1onJIS spimiueld d1IMMS 9T AP € mo| aynb spedu Azoyenday
'Uip|oH 83pn|§ palessy dIMMS St osvy S syoedwi Asojejngas ajqissod Ing ARNHUN

VavOs epimiueid d IMMN A [417 8 syoedw Asolejn3as Ay snouss

VQVIS spimiueld d LMMS €1 (437 01 sypedwi AloleinBal JusuL] SHOWBS
Y [ednjonils spimiueld dIMMN 1 76V u, ; ; ; - o

usWiaA0IdW| UoHeIBY dIMMS T 0SS
wanoldu| Buisalemaq d1IMMS 01 €65

00°0€9. oz

| pue Jamod apimiueld d LMMN 6 009 0006 9 >§Em£mwmzm 9
e o | T
jwsAoIdw] SHIOMPRD - ;

| PATOMPEDH dLMMS £ 809 00'S0T L Aipgeureluleip/Ajigessdo 13
wianoduwi] syIompeaH d L MMN 9 5%6 ooc c Tpedes =
) aatGAL 00052 ot Aioienaay 1
oJdw| uolIBJUISIA AN dIMMN 14 FAS Y “uondipsag | oN
Sjuawanoidwi Jamojg dIMMS 3 ELST YSI9M X 31035 (31dINYX3) 1035 oM FUBUodwo) Bu
1 pue 1aMmod apimiueld d1IMMS 4 £6ST

sjuswanoduyy 19Molg d1IMMN T G097

awep 129loid|~ on 132(04d| 21005 P3fol

ainpasoad Buliooss pajybio.
pue sbuipulj Juswissasse uoijipuods buisn
1id 3o8flo.d paubisse jjels A}19 pue 1aAies



uI0Lad dLMM oHlIASBury

U0 SE 31135 U] 33e19d0 03 PapUSIUl 818 ASU3 3nq

N o;omm OIIPUOD JOPO SOUBSINU JusASId 0} paXill PUE Pojelay

(W)¥)(2)osez m::mum\smc _mo_cmr_omE 10} mmml_oum on_>8n_

asnjip } - 90IAISS JO JNO J0SSaIdWOoD Jie a|buls }sebie| oy
lood
yejdoy M mEmEEScQ Je :m_mmn wnwixeu sy} mc___u:mc VS m_nmamo

sagsy . | OoN Dzl | , MOS0 S EIEE

i QIOE] Ui 2 oWl UOjuoRp el

uonipuoy imojj ubisegie  (/1Z ovl)

Aupoeq  jo Juswainbay  uopoes juswaiinbay DAL

Arewwwng Ajiseden 41

)

suiseq om] alde alsL

x:mh Buipjc
abpnjg pajel:

laquieyy jl.

$S9204d

)



ZvH/Add G| > 8ley uoedijddy ab
=)

slesnygip] |
iy 04 A

jojouyoey mojpeno Asusbiswg|

slaquie L
o (@Xarse) UNIE Su UORUSep ANeIPAT| TRy

uonipuoy ¢mojj ubisegle  (L1Z ovl)
Apoe4 19 Juswalinbay uojjoesg

Arewwwung Ajiseden 4L

Juswaiinbay DIOL ssa%0.id




110449d dLMM 3IIIASBury

10661 %068 QOW O Z sseves
18b6U) %S, QO 02 -+ -+ - - 196611 %06 QDN G| = ==1366L] %G/ ADW G} == ==
Jobbu

186B11 ) 94,G ] e uojjosfold moj4

SN I I T R R O T L AL L L AL L L &
NN SRR 050505050500000000000
FPESETLTELFSTS S S OENICE NI A S R LN

R o L N R N LR T kT T O O A P O o

Cls0e

o S
& : i i 050
: | ! - 090
e : i . QL0
" = n 080
; M 060
i ” F 00} -
. =]
e R R o e S e —‘(
'
L

14
€
mvom : \ o’
g
9
L

cRssEB LGS a.,‘(.'.oOiOCOOQOOOO'Q00.00..0000700.-.'0oo...00;’.000’00-0ooonoocwlotcto00100000000:10. Ow.r

L2Z0z¢ ul 1966113 DIIJL %06 Ag tﬁm
NOYS Uoijonijsuod :O_m-._ﬂa_xw dLMMS



u10p9d dLMM SljiASBury

ajjIAsBuIy ul ymois :ozm.amaakvﬁmi_umm vwauw.qo.,m _o:m _mu_._oaw_z :}-Z 24nbBig |

Aunoo Biagaey dnoio) 1esn 181N Aunon Biagapy ajinbsury jo Aun
=00 XL SINIABSUD, - GAM L s = 00 XL o - SNSUBY G e

0/0¢ 4990¢ 090¢ GS0¢ 0S0¢ 6S¥0Cc O0Ov0c SE0Z 0€0C G202 020z SloC mwam
| 000°2C

000'vC
00092
00082
000°0¢
000°2¢
000'tv€
000'9€ -
000'8¢
0000
000'CY
000'v¥

yimoun) Apaeap 9,

uouemdcd

IAsBury jo Ay :g-Z sjqel

LZ0Z W 1966113 DIIL %06 Aq 3ieys
NOYS Uoij}onijsuod uoisuedxa 4i1MMS



uiopad dLMM SllIASBury

sauag dep Jad ‘dod dLMMS dIMMS Aq panteg 'dod 9, ‘dod MOId AVY 1894

uoljesauas) ejides 194 191eMIISEM PAYSIOMAS dIMMS [E2M0)SIH :G-Z djqel

_uoa_m b wnwixep |

plouag ded Jad ‘dod dIMMN dLMMN Aq panteg 'dod 9, -dod mo|4 QVy Jea\

uopesauan ejde) iad Ja)emajsep| paysiamas dLMMN [BOLOISIH H-Z 9geL

L20z u! 12bbL1y DIJL %06 Aq jie)s
NOYS UOoI}oNIISUO0D uoisuedxa 41 \S



Aon v6'L podb QL | 61L9'L1L %8t zZ19'9¢

QoOn 8r'L padB 041 eLY'EL %y | 99v'ze | 0S0Z

aow /60 | podBoyL | zzs's %ZE 518'/2 0€0Z

d
uoneIdudd) diMMS  dLMMS dLMMS aliAsBury pajosfoid

Z OLIBUBDS UOHNQLISIQ YIMOID - SUOKIB[0Id MOId dIMMS :6-Z dl98L

786'81L %ZS ZL9'9¢

moj4 I uope|ndod
d1MMN uoneisus di MMN dlMMN d1MMN ajliasBury pajoaloid

¢ oleUBdS UolNqLSIQ YIMOLD - suoljaafold mojd dIMMN :8-Z 9jqel

£20Z u1 1066113 DIOL %06 Aq 3ieys

nOYS UOoI}ONIJSUO0D Uoisuedxa dl1

S






9s sl QD sy i ||am se :BmE ese va:s: m.ﬁ ued mc_ncE uEm>>u .
| mmE::EEOU ﬁwmﬂcm%mm;u 1o} &quo‘a mmNs Loca VIHIM ¢«
JO wE 3y Jano :SmE VIdIM se ummnzn _m:ccm Eot spunj azijn « .
. ..__O.__ ue gEQ:m Ucm wwmv_uma <_n=>> m Smmb >=mu_m8m.:m s

»O_me 24 Om_m. _U:..,Ou mUCOQ m;m £u3m m@u‘:JOm MC:BCJ% m>§mrcmu‘_< .; .
,V.NON m_ Um‘;mgm mQ U_DOU mC BCS% HQ>>._. umr_u wmm_tmm mCE. o

1 £Z20Z 10} sai1bajeays Buipuny jerpuajod






UI0pad dLMM SIIIASBu

lojdxa mg Om_m Enou mncog mm ;uzm mm&:om wc_ncE m>am58_< .
. vmom S| _owEmBm mn_ E:S wc_ncE mm>>._. um,t u,mmfmm mr_.r .
; . mtma‘a a.:,>>>z Emm.s Lou, _>: @w

1 €202 10} saibajeays Buipuny jenijuajod



7w

ol

L ol

SRR

@Z%s
S
K

uoicuprdy= o cuia 1 uaRiIA 51 AARAC



s mmmcmzm._ﬁ _ma_uc_a _\/_o_\w \Qu Eot Em@ n_mm>>u ‘5“_ >_Qa< . 1dSMD

(ueoy. Em& n:m m;mm\ﬂ xx ‘.m>o b_u WwioJy Emr 4IM I + VIdIM

co_mcmaxm |

10 VI4IM

1 ¢z0Z 10} saibajeays Buipunj jeipuajod



Eot&m._._.ggw:.%ms_x .

"SJUSWISAOIAUWI| UE] SUIP|OH 98PN|S PR1EIdY d LAMMN l N |ow.m ) .

qeyey [eINONNS SPIMIUBYD dIMMS| 9T |8SY
sjudwano.dui| jue] Buipjoy a3pn|s pajesay dIMMS| ST |09v

~ YAYOSOpIMUEId dLMMS] €T |z6V

'SJUSWIDAOIAW| UOIIEIRY dLMMS| I 0ce
sjuswanoidw| Budlemad dIMMS| 0T |€6S

" SJUaWDAOJAW| UOIIRIBY dLMMNI 8 1800

sjuswanoidul] SYI0MPEIH dLMMS L 809
SjUSWSACIAW] UOROBJUISIA AN dLMWMS| S |OPST
SIUSWA0IAW UOIIIBUISIA AN JLMMN b /ST

sjuswaAoIdw] Jamojg d1MMS € €/GT
|B214323]3 PUB J8MOd SPIMIUBId d LMMS z €651

mEmEméaE_ 19M0oj8 dLMMN T G097
S awep 393l01d|- o 1331014 | 2103 3001014

A0l P91UNno2oe muom-e




1ioped dLMM SHIASBuIY

Vavos SPmuE AN 7T e
R I

[BD14303]3 PUE JOMOG IPIMIUBIY dLMMN| 6 009 |

e T

Bbuibuni muow—o..a_ >u...o_.3_ ..Qse.“




1 BUIPIOH 38pPN|S PAILIAY dLMMN

uiseg uoijetay d1IMMN 8T LoV
uswanosdwy Bulsalemaq dIMMN [ oSy
4oy [eaniondis spimiueld d1IMMS 91 8sv
'L BulpjoH 88pnis pajesay dLMMS ST 09V
YAVIS epimiueld JIMMN P 434

YavIs apimiueld d1IMMS €1 [

YoY [B4n1dNnAS spimiueld d IMMN 1 437
sjuswaAodwl] UoiRIaY dIMMS TI 0SS
Juswisnosdwy Bualemag dIMMS 01 £65
19]3 pue Jamod apimiueld dIMMN 6 009
sjuswisAodwl] uoeIaY dIMMN g 209

judwarolduwi| SHIJOMPEIH d

1anoadw| uofIBUISIA AN dLMMN

sjuswianoIdw] Jamolg diIMMS

33|3 pue JaMOd 3pIMIUEld dLMMS

sjuawanodily Jamolg dIMMN

awepn Pafoid

Py




OO SMO
MOLLYLS MuOM HOLVHIHO

e 1o
o 33 520,544 0 v
e 4 e ks a6

LN

uiseg uopessy dIMMN 81
syuawanoidw Bupseiemaq dLMMN T

qeyay {ednjonals apimiueld dIMMS 91 BSY
sjuauwsAosduwi) yue Jup

qeysy [ednionng spimiueld dIMMN
sjuawsacsdwi UoIBIBY dIMMS i1
syuawaaosdw)] Bupsiemaq dLMMS

UaWiagADIAW UOHEIOY gL MMMN

sjusweaoidw] sHIoMpPeaH d1MMS
sjuswanosdw] SHIOMPEOH d1MMN
SJUBWIBACLAW| UOIIBJUISIT AN dLMMS
sjusLudAcIdUl] UO1IRJUISIO AN JLNMMN
sjuswBAoiduw} Jamojg d1IMMS
[BILI1I3[] pue JamOod spimiueld dIMMS
sjuswsAcsduw] JSMojg dIMMN

e N | W] WD




Ipnis pajesay dIMMN 61 012
Iseg uonessy dLMMN 81 LOY
1} Buudiemaqg dIMMN LT osvy
143 SpIMILEld dIMMS 91 8SY
3pNIS PaleJay dIMMS 5T 09Y
5 apimiueld dLMMN vl

128 @pimiueld JIMMS €1

SPIMIUCId GIMMNT ¢l |
OQUIT UOIIEIoY dLWN

up Bupialemag dIMMS o1

0d apimiueld dLMMN 6 009
duwi| uoilesBY dIMMN 8 809
uj SHIOMPEIH dIMMS L 809
Ul $HIompesH dIMMN 9 556
334UISIA AN dLMMS 5 ovsT
NRJUISIJ AN dLMMN v £5ST
oiduij 1amojg d LMMS € €461
\0d apimiueld dLMMS [4 £6ST
2idwi} Jamojg dLMMN 1 5091

aweN afoid|: oN 19foid]




uiseg uoljeiay m§>>2_ 81 LOV

sjuswanosdw| Buliaiemaq dIMMN LT

2dX3 A9 0°Z dLMMS +

A1A Ul 101 Bbaiuho2ae 10u s1%afoia



 H3AAHVO[




(€ L) sdID 1nny Joj s}@ays Josloid sjesl) .
swesboid ueoj Jo uonenjeas .
UONEJISIUIWPE JUBIS)
UOISSILLIQNS JUBlS) »
uoneoijdde jueib asiedaid «
AJjigiseay) Juelb ajenjeas .
(6 Ysel) Wadxa Buoueuly Yim YIOAA «

sda}s 3xoN



haotwm& 0:.>mm=.¥ .

a|NPaYDS [[BJOAO
S]ewl}ss }s02 |en}daduod uo paseq suoljosfoid mojy yseD -
SjuswaAoiduil jelideo Jo a|npayos __mt_ms,o .

108(01d ay) Buiop
3l pue ‘s1abbly pue si1aAup 108(oid ‘©lnpayos ‘s1S0d apn[oul [JIAA «
abeyoed Jed sbed suQ .

S0} uoljewloyul 198[old «

OpPNOUl [IIM jJusuindop did 9yl



ied

a|qisuodsay Wwaj| Uoisidag/uonody

SWI9}| UOISIDDQ/UOI}OY



